
Ms. Lori Perez 
Techlaw, Incorporated 
12030 Sun Rise Valley Drive, Suite 200 
Reston, Virginia 22091 

RE: GROUNDWATER QUALITY DATA 
RELATED TO CONTAMINATION 
BY ABC CLEANERS, INC. 
TARAWA TERRACE WATER SUPPLY 

Dear Ms. Perez: 

As requested during your telephone conversation with Mr. Bob 
Alexander of this office on April 12, 
laboratory data describing the 

we are forwarding copies of 

nation at Tarawa Terrace. 
initial discovery of the contami- 

We are very much interested in learn- 
ing of the future action being taken in regard to this contami- 
nation from an off-base source and would appreciate any efforts 
you may make in that regard, 

As you explained to Mr. Alexander, this information is being 
compiled to 'assist your work a's an EPA contractor in defining the 
extent of the contamination problem originating at ABC Cleaners. 

For further assistance in this matter, please contact Mr. Bob 
Alexander, MCB Environmental Engineer, at (919) 451-3834. 

Sincerely, 

T. J. DALZELL 
Colonel, U. S, Marine Corps 

Assistant Chief of Staff, Facilities 
By direction of the Commanding General 

Encl: 
(1) TT Wtr Sys Summary of Wtr Quality Data (ppb) 

copy to: (w/o encf) 
CMC-LFL 
LAMTDIV (Code 114) 
U.S.E.P.A. Region IV (Attn: Mr. Victor Weeks) 
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